
Cynthia Vodopivec 
Luminant Generation Company LLC 

Luminant 
6555 Sierra Dr. 

Irving, TX 75039 
 
 
 
 
September 29, 2020 
 
Ms. Charly Fritz 
Waste Permits Director 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
12100 Park 35 Circle 
Austin, TX  78753 
Mail Code 126 
 
 
Re: Martin Lake Steam Electric Station – Notice of intent to comply with the site-specific alternative to 

initiation of closure due to development of alternative capacity is technically infeasible
 
Dear Ms. Fritz: 
 
In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 257.106(i)(14), Luminant Generation Company LLC is providing notification of 
intent to comply with the site-specific alternate deadline to initiation of closure pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 
257.103(f)(1) for the Ash Pond Area and Permanent Disposal Pond 5 located at the Martin Lake Steam Electric 
Station near Tatum, Texas. This report was placed in the facility’s operating record and posted to the public 
website on September 29, 2020.  The URL for the web site is: www.luminant.com/ccr. 

 
 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Renee Collins at 214-875-8338 or  
renee.collins@luminant.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
  
 
Cynthia Vodopivec 
VP – Environmental Health & Safety 

 

http://www.luminant.com/ccr

